
From:   Allen Wooten   

To:   Web Filer   
Date:   August 21, 2018

Subject:   0633-EX-CN-2018  pre-coordination data request
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Young:

This is to advise you that MAG has completed coordination of the above-referenced application.

Please see email below from MAG chair, Mr. Whittington.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Dynetics, Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law   
1717 K Street, NW   
Washington, DC  20006-5344
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX   
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com
   

-----Original Message-----
From: WHITTINGTON, WILLIAM R GS-15 USAF ACC AFSMO/SQ
[mailto:william.whittington.5@us.af.mil]   
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Rummel, Jeffrey   
Cc: HAMILTON, ARTHUR III GS-13 USAF AFSPC AFSMO/SQA ; CARTER, KHAN J GS-13 USAF ACC
AFSMO/AFSMO   
Subject: RE: Dynetics, Inc. - MAG Coordination Request - Pending FCC File No. 0633-EX-CN-2018

Mr. Rummel -- the MAG concurs with Dynetics request for use of the MAG band for a period of one year
22 Aug 2018 thru 21 Aug 2019.
Request you update the FCC application accordingly.

Notify the FCC the MAG Chair (Whittington) conditionally concurred FLN 0633-EX-CN-2018  on 21 Aug
2018.

v/r,
Randy

William R. Whittington, GS-15, DAF



Chair, Military Advisory Group
Ft Meade, MD 20755
(301) 225-3744 DSN (375)

NIPR:  william.whittington.5@us.af.mil
SIPR:  william.r.whittington4.civ@mail.smil.mil
JWICS:  william.whittington@disa.ic.gov


